The school on Academy Street
was not large enough by 1892,
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was enlarged to six rooms
in 1906. Even this build-
ing became too small, so
a house to the north of the
hool was purchased in
0 house two pri-
asses. In 1923 this
Ooecame a total loss
b a fire.

The rapid increase in
population required yet
another school building.
This is the Maple Avenue
School, which was located
on the corner of Thorne
Street. Built in 1899 as a
four-room school, it was
enlarged in 1904 to eight
classrooms. In 1920, two
hundred ninety-seven pu-
pils attended this school.
The building was torn
down in 1949.





